From: Marc Watterson

Sent: 14 August 2014 16:14
To: Bruce Sounes
Subject: FW: Grenfell Materials
Bruce

Please see below which is good news. Do you have a more detailed description of the Champagne so it can be
referenced?

Thanks

Marc

Marc Watterson

Town Planner - IBI TaylorYoung Senior Studio Associate
email marc.watterson@ibigroup.com web www.tayloryoung.co.uk

IBI TAYLORYOUNG

Chadsworth House

Wilmslow Road

Handforth Cheshire SK9 3HP United Kingdom
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From: Sarah.Scannell@rbkc.gov.uk [mailto:Sarah.Scannell@rbkc.gov.uk]
Sent: 14 August 2014 16:13

To: Marc Watterson

Subject: RE: Grenfell Materials

Marc,

| think we are resolved that the champagne colour is the way forward with the cassette fixings and the GRC
would be used up to mezzanine level. Would you be able to confirm the sample reference for the champagne
material so | can reference it?

Regards,

Sarah Scannell

Senior Planner | Strategic Developments | Development Management
Planning and Borough Development

The Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea

The Town Hall, Hornton Street, London, W8 7NX

Te!: I

Email: sarah.scannell@rbkc.gov.uk | Website: www.rbkc.gov.uk

Register at MyRBKC to receive updates about planning, parking, news and more: www.rbkc.gov.uk/myRBKC
Web | Twitter | Facebook | Youtube
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From: Marc Watterson [mailto: marc.watterson@ibigroup.com]
Sent: 13 August 2014 19:12

To: Scannell, Sarah: PC-Plan

Subject: RE: Grenfell Materials

Sarah
Yes, that is right.

They can also be used to illustrate the materials as they are on the correct materials as now proposed. | am
being asked if there is any feedback on the materials — are you able to let me know your thoughts?

Thanks
Marc

Marc Watterson

Town Planner - IBI TaylorYoung Senior Studio Associate
email marc.watterson@ibigroup.com web www.tayloryoung.co.uk

IBI TAYLORYOUNG
Chadsworth House
Wilmslow Road

Handforth Cheshire SK9 3HP United Kingdom
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IBI TaylorYoung Limited. Registered in England and Wales.
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From: Sarah.Scannell@rbkc.gov.uk [mailto:Sarah.Scannell@rbkc.gov.uk]
Sent: 12 August 2014 09:11

To: Marc Watterson

Subject: RE: Grenfell Materials

Marc,

Can | just confirm that the attached elevations should go onto the COU application (rather than the
materials condition discharge) — and that the fourth floor are the new residential elevations?

Regards,

Sarah Scannell

Senior Planner | Strategic Developments | Development Management
Planning and Borough Development

The Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea

The Town Hall, Hornton Street, London, W8 7NX

Te!: N

Email: sarah.scannell@rbkc.gov.uk | Website: www.rbkc.gov.uk

Register at MyRBKC to receive updates about planning, parking, news and more: www.rbkc.gov.uk/myRBKC
Web | Twitter | Facebook | Youtube
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From: Marc Watterson [mailto: marc.watterson@ibigroup.com]
Sent: 11 August 2014 17:24

To: Scannell, Sarah: PC-Plan

Subject: RE: Grenfell Materials

Dear Sarah

In addition to the plans as submitted, please see the final elevations as attached with the champagne metallic
showing.

Also attached is the sections plan as updated.

Kind regards

Marc Watterson

Town Planner - IBI TaylorYoung Senior Studio Associate
email marc.watterson@ibigroup.com web www.tayloryoung.co.uk

IBI TAYLORYOUNG
Chadsworth House
Wilmslow Road

Handforth Cheshire SK9 3HP United Kingdom
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IBI TaylorYoung Limited. Registered in England and Wales.
Registered office: Chadsworth House, Wilmslow Road, Handforth, Cheshire SK9 3HP UK
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NOTE: This email message/attachments may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error, please notify the sender and delete this e-mail message.
From: Sarah.Scannell@rbkc.gov.uk [mailto:Sarah.Scannell@rbkc.gov.uk]

Sent: 08 August 2014 11:59

To: Marc Watterson

Subject: RE: Grenfell Materials

Marc,
| am gathering a response to the materials and will get back to you on this ASAP.

| am just writing up the Grenfell COU application. | can’t seem to locate elevations/sections for the
proposal. Would you be able to forward them to me?

Many thanks

Sarah Scannell

Senior Planner | Strategic Developments | Development Management
Planning and Borough Development

The Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea

The Town Hall, Hornton Street, London, W8 7NX

Te!l: NN

Email: sarah.scannell@rbkc.gov.uk | Website: www.rbkc.gov.uk

Register at MyRBKC to receive updates about planning, parking, news and more: www.rbkc.gov.uk/myRBKC
Web | Twitter | Facebook | Youtube
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From: Marc Watterson [mailto: marc.watterson@ibigroup.com]
Sent: 06 August 2014 12:10

To: Scannell, Sarah: PC-Plan

Subject: Grenfell Materials

Hi Sarah

There is a little bit of anxiousness in the team about materials at Grenfell. Are you in a position to give us an

early indication of any thoughts on materials?
Thanks

Kind regards

Marc Watterson

Town Planner - IBI TaylorYoung Senior Studio Associate
email marc.watterson@ibigroup.com web www.tayloryoung.co.uk

IBI TAYLORYOUNG
Chadsworth House
Wilmslow Road

Handforth Cheshire SK9 3HP United Kingdom
! I - I
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IBI TaylorYoung Limited. Registered in England and Wales.
Registered office: Chadsworth House, Wilmslow Road, Handforth, Cheshire SK9 3HP UK
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Hundreds of free or low cost activities and events this summer for the family and young people.

Download Summer in the City http://www.rbkc.gov.uk/summerinthecity
Check out our Ecology events in Holland Park http://www.rbkc.gov.uk/ecology
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The Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential,
legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This e-mail
is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in
error, please contact the sender and delete the material
from your computer.
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